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From: ASTM International [cert@astm.org] 
Sent: January 10th, 2014 
To: KOSTEEL CO., LTD 
Subject: Notification of Acceptance 

ASTM International (“ASTM”), a Pennsylvania nonprofit corporation, having its principal
Place of business at 100 Barr Harbor Drive, West Conshohocken PA 19428 USA, administers  
the ASTM Program on Supplier’s Declaration of Conformity to ASTM Standard Test Methods. 
ASTM has determined that you have successfully provided all required information on the  
Participation Agreement and the Documentation Form for Supplier’s Declaration of Conformity.  
ASTM approves your registration for the following test: 

1. Company Name: KOSTEEL CO., LTD 
2. Product: Steel Fiber
3. ASTM Test Method: ASTM A370-11Standard Test Methods and Definitions for 

Mechanical Testing of Steel Products
4. Effective Date: 01/10/2014 
5. Registration Identification Number: 4751

The supplier’s notification of acceptance and documentation will be  
available to the supplier upon request to the ASTM certification department staff.  
The supplier can also request that ASTM staff provide their information to another organization.
The request shall come from the supplier’s official contact and include: email address of the  
recipient and the registration identification number. 

Nicholas Matarangas
Project Manager,
ASTM Certification Program 
610-832-9765
cert@astm.org
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˖�4�O4'3$401QIɲJD²DáʬOHÄʨDIʚVVʠODBPÄʒUIBZUIʎDIʸDOÂOHDʶBDʠUUI¨QUSVZʐO
UIʠOH
˖5I¨QTʲJDáʬOHÄʨDBPQIɲJÄáʲD QEʴOH

5ɲJUSʜOHÄɶVW�P

)ʖUIʠOHLʖÄʒI�OH 5ɲJUSʜOHÄʨOH 5ɲJUSʜOHQI¡OCʠÄʐV ,JʒNTP UWʎUOʸU

,JʒNUSBTʸDLI OHVʠO 5¬OIUP OMáʲOHUI¨QTʲJ

.PNFOU¡NDÂOHUIʪUS©O

.PNFOUEáßOHDÂOHUIʪEáʪJ
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4PT OIT�OC©U³OH3$W�C©U³OH4'3$DIPLʎUDɴVT�OÄʰCʮJDʜD
4PWʪJQIáßOHQI Q3$UI³OHUIáʬOHQIáßOHQI Q4'3$DIPQI¨QHJɲNDIJQI¬
W�UIʬJHJBOY¡ZEˀOHCʀOHD DICʞRVBRV US«OIMɾQÄʆUDʠUUI¨Q

4PT OIUIJʎULʎLʎUDɴV
000%ˀ ONʪJ

.ʴDÄ¬DI (JɲJQI QDØ (JɲJQI QNʪJ 1IɰNWJ QEʴOH %JʖOU¬DI
˖/I�LIP ˖4�/3$ ˖4�O4'3$ ˖5P�OCʨUɶOH�TU ˖,IPɲOH�����N�

5I³OHTʠ 3$4-"# 4'3$4-"#
)ʖTʠQIɲOMˀDDʶB
ÄɶVDʜD �UIßO���/NN� �UIßO���/NN�
ÃʨCʐOC©U³OH ��.1B ��.1B
6%- ��L/N� ��L/N�
5ɲJUSʜOHC OIYF ��L/XIFFM ��L/XIFFM
5ɲJUSʜOHÄáʬOH ��L/N ��L/N
4ßÄʢU¬OIUP O 4ßÄʢÄ�OIʢJQIáßOHQI QUIFPLIɲOÂOHDIʚVMˀD 4ßÄʢLIʪQEʊPQIáßOHQI QUSɰOHUI JHJʪJIɰO
ÃʨÄ�ZT�O ���NN ���NN
1I¡OCʠDʠUUI¨Q ����B���4%���US©OEáʪJ�QIáßOH 
)�NMáʲOHUI¨QTʲJ  ��LHN�
ÃáʬOHL¬OIW�
LIPɲOHD DIDʜD 1)$ď�����NY��N 1)$ď�����NY��N
Ã�JDʜD ��NY��N ��NY��N
/ʨJMˀD.PNFOUVʠO ���L/N ���L/N
$IJQI¬Y¡ZEˀOH
� ��� ��

ÃJʐVLJʖOQI¡OU¬DIUI©NDIPT�O4'3$B
/ʨJEVOH 3$4-"# 4'3$4-"#

.³NFOVʠO ө ө
-ˀDDʂU ө ө
5ɲJUSʜOHNʞJ  ө
5IJʎULʎUʠJáVÃʨ
E�ZT�OUʠJUIJʒV
OIɴU  ө
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4'&&%1SP144
$IáßOHUS«OIUIJʎULʎ4'3$401
$IáßOHUS«OI41&&%1SP(44
ÄáʲDMɼQUS«OIÄʒU¬OIUP OD D
ÄJʐVLJʖOUɲJUSʜOHLI DOIBVDIP
T�O401EˀBUIFPU�JMJʖVLÊUIVɼU
53��DʶB"OI

,I JRV U
˖�/I«ODIVOHT�OD³OHOHIJʖQ4'3$401ÄáʲDYFNY¨ULI³OHQIɲJM�NʨUQIɶOUʼDʶBLʎU
DɴVEPWɼZOʎVLI³OHD²DIʘEɺOSJ©OHUI«WJʖDU¬OIUP OUIJʎULʎD²UIʒTʼEʴOH53��
N�LI³OHDɶOYFNY¨UÄʎON¢UIJʎULʎLIVWˀD3FHJPOBM%FTJHO$PEF
˖�7JʖDTʼEʴOH4'&&%1SPDIPQI¨QMˀBDIʜODáʬOHÄʨC©U³OHÄʨE�ZT�OL¬DIUIáʪDW�
I�NMáʲOHUI¨QTʲJEˀBW�PLIPɲOHD DIDʜDW�UɲJUSʜOH
˖�4'&&%1SPTʼEʴOHIʖTʠ3F�N�HJ USʚÄáʲDMɴZUIFPTɲOQIɸN#6/%3&9DʶB
,045&&-7«WɼZWJʖDE¸OHCɴUL«TɲOQIɸNO�PLI DÄʐVLI³OHDIPLʎURVɲDI¬OIY D

��#6/%3&94'3$4."3540-65*0/'03"--:0633&*/'03$&.&/5 ,045&&-$03103"5*0/

̟�/IʬW�PT ˀM�NWJʖDDʶBUI¨QT J̡O©ODɴVLJʖOC©U³OH4'3$D²LIɲOÂOHDIʚVÄáʲDy OHTVɴUL¨PDBPW«WɼZO²LI³OHDɶOÄʎODʠUUI¨QOIáDɴVLJʖOC©U³OHUIáʬOH3$̟�$áʬOHÄʨDIʚVVʠODʶBDɴVLJʖO4'3$O©OÄáʲDU¬OIUP OUI³OHRVBLʎURVɲUI¬OHIJʖNEˀBUS©OUJ©VDIVɸO#4&/�����̟�/²ÄáʲDY DÄʚOIEˀBW�PM¼UIVZʎUÄáʬOHEʊPZJFMEMJOFW�UIVZʎUCJʎOEɰOHEʊPDʶBLʎUDɴV4'3$401TUSVDUVSFBOBMZTJTQMBTUJDUIFPSZ5SPOHUSáʬOHIʲQO�ZEˀBUIFPTˀYVɴUIJʖODʶBCɲOMʐEʊPW�CJʎOEɰOHEʊPTBVLIJYVɴUIJʖOWʎUOʸUUI«UʘTʠHJʾ B.³NFOEáßOHW�N³NFO¡NUSáʪDLIJDɴVLJʖOCʚH¢ZM���

1I¡OU¬DIDáʬOHÄʨDIʚVVʠO

2VZUS«OIUIJʎULʎ4'&&%1SP
/ʨJEVOH ÃɶVW�P 5¬OIUP O ÃɶVSB
)ʖTʠBO
UP�O

˖�/IɼQIʖTʠBOUP�ODIPUɲJUSʜOHW�
WɼUMJʖV

/IɼQHJ USʚ4'3$$.0%UIFPWɼUMJʖVÄáʲDDIʜO
⇣5¬OILIɲOÂOHDIʚVMˀDDʶBT�O
⇣5¬OIOʨJMˀDT�OEˀBW�PDʜDW�UɲJUSʜOHOHP�J
⇣

Ã OIHJ LIɲOÂOHTʼEʴOHDʶBT�O5«NÄʨE�ZUʠJUIJʒVOIɴU
⇣

Ã OIHJ ÄʨBOUP�OTBVLIJÄ¢TPT OITʸDLI OHW�DIɴUUɲJ
⇣

9 DÄʚOIUIJʎULʎUʠJáVDIPÄʨE�ZT�OW�DIʶOHMPɰJUI¨QTʲJZ©VDɶV

-ˀBDIʜO
USáʬOHIʲQUʠJ
áVW�C PD P
LʎURVɲ

7ɼUMJʖV ˖#©U³OH$áʬOHÄʨUIJʎULʎ
˖5I¨QTʲJ$IʜOL¬DIUIáʪD#VOESFYm

$ʜD ˖,IPɲOHD DI
˖ÃáʬOHL¬OIW�L¬DIUIáʪDÄ�JDʜD

4�O ˖(JɲÄʚOIDIJʐVE�ZT�O
5ɲJUSʜOH ˖/IɼQUɲJUSʜOH

˖/IɼQÄJʐVLJʖOUɲJUɰJIJʖOUSáʬOH
˖�5ɲJUɼQUSVOHUɲJÄáʬOHUɲJQI¡O
CʠUɲJÄʨOH

Ը Ը

UDL, q

NM

PM

effLEffective Span

2qL
8

Yield Line

Negative Slab

Radius of fan
fan

Point Load P

moment capacity MN

Positive Slab
moment capacity MP

mechanism R

.³I«OIUɴNHɴQ'PMEFE1MBUF.FUIPE .³I«OIRVɰU'BO1BUUFSO.FUIPE
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C
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2T
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Th
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σ
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d

ÃʢUIʚUI¬OHIJʖN$.0% 4'3$ʸOHTVɴUW�CJʎOEɰOH
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5¬OIIʾVEʴOH,¬DIUIáʪDT�OUʠJUIJʒV
˖�,¬DIUIáʪDT�OUʠJUIJʒVÄáʲDU¬OIUP OEˀBUS©OʸOHTVɴUVʠODʶBC©U³OHUIáʬOH
LI³OHHJBDáʬOHÄʒOHÂOOHVZDßOʸUEPVʠOLIJDɴVLJʖODIʚVUɲJUSʜOH
˖�4ˀIPɰUÄʨOHDʶBUɲJUSʜOHÄáʲDLJʒNUSBWʪJUɲJQI¡OCʠÄʐVUɲJQI¡OCʠUIFP
ÄáʬOHCBPHʢNDɲUɲJUSʜOHCɲOUI¡OEˀBUIFPUJ©VDIVɸO53��
#ʐE�ZOIʞOIɴU� ˖)NJO����-FGGRGDUE�� ˖R�6%-˖R����-JOF-PBE-FGG

Ã OIHJ ʸOHTVɴUNʞJUI³OHRVBUɲJUSʜOHÄʨOH
˖9FUɲJIPʆDYFO¡OHD²I�OHUSJʖVEBPÄʨOHNʞJɲOIIáʮOHÄʎOT�O
˖�7ʐM¡VE�JD DEBPÄʨOHNʞJO�ZM�NHJɲNLIɲOÂOHM�NWJʖDDʶBT�OW«WɼZWJʖD
U¬OIUP OIʖTʠHJɲNUɲJUSʜOHÄʨOH'HJ¹QM�NHJɲNʸOHTVɴUVʠOEáDʶBT�O

4ʸDLI OHUɲJUSʜOHÄʨOHH¡ZNʞJ
˖.EZO�'Y��8B-FGG�8#���-FGG

˖�')ʖTʠHJɲNUɲJUSʜOHÄʨOH����

,JʒNUSBIJʖOUáʲOHDIʜDUIʶOH
˖�,IɲOÂOHDIʠOHDIʜDUIʶOHDʶBT�OÄáʲDEˀBUIFPTʸDLI OHDɾUDʶBÄɶVDʜD
IPʆDEJʖOU¬DIT�OÄ¢HʢNIʖTʠUɲJUSʜOH
˖�4ʸDLI OHDɾUDʶBDɴVLJʖO4'3$CBPHʢNTʸDLI OHDɾUDʶBC©U³OHW�TʸD
LI OHDɾUDʶBUI¨QTʲJ
˖�7¸OHDIʜDUIʶOHÄáʲDY DÄʚOIUʺIBJC©ON¨QÄ�JDʜDÄáʲDNʮSʨOHCʀOHIBJMɶO
DIJʐVE�ZIJʖVRVɲEDʶBT�O

,IɲOÂOHDIʠOHDIʜDUIʶOH
˖73ED�����LT����GDL��
˖7G����GS��GS���
˖1Q�73ED�7GV�E

˖#©U³OH
˖5I¨QTʲJ
˖4ʸDLI OHDɾUEá

PILE

PILE CAP

2d 2d 2d 2d

d h
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